

Lawyer (H), Partner
ROBERT MIKELSONS



COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 10 30 T

(+45) 27 51 35 35 M

ROM@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

Robert Mikelsons is the head of NJORD's tax specialist group. He gives advice on and conducts cases in relation to tax law and law governing VAT and indirect charges, including international tax law. He is considered one of Denmark's leading experts on these areas.

Robert Mikelsons has for more than 20 years conducted leading and value-adding cases in relation to tax and VAT before numerous courts, including the Supreme Court and the EU Court of Justice. He also serves as an expert witness on Danish tax law and on the EU VAT directives in foreign courts.

Furthermore, Robert Mikelsons also teaches courses in tax law and law governing VAT arranged by "Danske Advokater" etc.

He is a member of the Tax Affairs Committee within the General Counsel of the Bar, and at the same time he is a representative of the General Counsel of the Danish Bar in liaison committees Skatteforvaltningen (the Danish Customs and Tax Administration).

EXPERIENCE

2013-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2004-2013	Eversheds Copenhagen, partner
1996-2007	Copenhagen Business School (CBS), external lecturer in International Tax Law
1990-2004	Bech-Bruun Dragsted, attorney and partner
1984-1990	Hjejle Gersted & Mogensen, assistant attorney and attorney

EDUCATION

2000	Admitted to the Supreme Court of Denmark
1988	Admitted to the Danish Bar
1984	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

LANGUAGE

Danish and English.

PUBLICATIONS

- Author of a number of articles on the subject of tax law, including international tax law, and law governing VAT
- Co-author of “Momsloven 50 år”
- Author of Momskommentarens chapter 6 “Momsfri Leverancer” and chapter 8 “Momsgodtgørelse”. (Danish books regarding the law governing VAT)

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the Tax Affairs Committee within the General Counsel of the Bar, 1995-
- Member of “Danmarks Skatteadvokater” (Danish tax lawyers association)
- Member of International Fiscal Association
- Member of other tax related professional bodies